Proposer Information

Name of Company:

Address:
City and State
Phone:

£mail Address:

GodiT L,l.ﬂ*a’f

FGe/ Me Ph erron pd

g7 e o2
{érzgfLL T fA S FEESS

(95¢) 72 F~85 70

NeT o £ Aevo ClL,Cem

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign:

s

Signature

Lrnerys A. Ponirgeed
Print Name

ParT A er
Title

Indicate status as to “Partnership”, “Corporation”, “Land Owner”, etc.

Note:

P dern pr AP

=/32;//8
{Date)

All submissions relative to these REP shall become the property of Webb County and are nonreturnable.

If any further information is required, please call the Webb County Contract Administrator,
luan Guerrero, at {956)523-4125.
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References

Name of Local / State Address Phone Name of Contact Contract Active, if not
government or private when did it expire
company {If applicable)
Z 8 oc Leveds, TR (?;o%»?é/l Firea Gime2
7o g A CommuniTV (?Sb)
Bank {Arfjo,;} %ay—awo? T o e s Padeden
_ | g msen (g6
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oy Fin Beriade (9_5—6)
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Form A
Building Fact Sheet

Attach a building fact sheet to include:

* legal name of ownership

oo | LTD.

Property Address . i
qq@ J /McPA@/“SCD/”} ED)@
L\WJ(.? j ¢ :< 73’;0 -
Total number of floors

2

t——

Total square footage of Building

2/, 000

Total number of parking spaces {include ADA parking space(s})

Type of Building construction (General Description of Building Structure)

Concrete THF wall

Type of HVAC System

List main streets, vital intersections and/or interstates accessible
from location of Buiiding.

'-rFr*omLmie on /WCH?“QOW
~Eacy access /- 35 audLoop 20
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FORM B
Price Schedule

Initial Lease Term (Year 1) $7.53

nitial Lease Term {Year w,

*Cost per Square foot (usable space): $%C; / Square Foot
Monthly Rent based on Square foot proposed price S_=.f é[ /month

(Square foot price x usable square footage)

Initial Lease Term (Year 2)
*Cost per Square foot {usable space): S } s g 3 / Square Foot

Monthly Rent based on Square foot proposed price $_ 2,16/  /month
{Square faot price x usable square footage)-

{nitial Lease Term (Year 3}

*Cost per Square foot (usable space): S Z . QCD / Square Foot
Monthly Rent based on Square foot proposed price s 3 2 7% /month
{Square foot price x usoble square footage}

*Provide a statement if the square footage price includes utilities, which utilities and what utilities, if any
are the responsibility of Webb County.

-t 1 ; i . ) ) ’ J
*) /[\/--;S IS 771L11 ek?:g‘l[m . Spell C‘.(;'{,;T‘y\eyf}‘/]/ c?&CUf/if’
by Coon g%czf fs/@ Ffeci‘, jj [T g /j 724/5.?,707‘,
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE Form CIQ

For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

This questlonnaire reflects changes made to the faw by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnaire-is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Locat Government Code, by a vendor who Dale Received
has a business refationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governiental enlity and the
vandor meets requirements under Sectior: 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire rust be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental anlity not later
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be
filad. Seg Sectian 176,006{a-1), Lucal Govemment Code. .

A vendar commils an offense if the vendor knowingly viclates Section 178.006, Local Govemnment Code. An
offense under this section is a misdemeancr. )

1] Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

gojd?‘, L‘?’J

> .
2] D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (The lawrequires that you file an updated

completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not iater than the 7th business day after the date on which
you becarne aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.)

3] Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed,

Narne efOfﬁcer. b. // / /4

ﬁJ— Describe each employment or other business relationship with the focal government officer, or a family member of the
oificer, as desgribed by Section 176.003{(a)}{(2){A). Also describe any family relationship with the local government officer.
Complete subparis A and B for each employment or business relaticnship deseribed. Attach additional pageso this Form
CiQ as necessary:

A. is the local government officer or a family memiber of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income,
other than investment income, from the vendor?

[ ves DNO /}///4

B. Is the vendor recelving or likely 1o receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction
of the local government officer or & family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the

focal govemmental entity?
I L

5] Describe each employment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 mainitains with a corporation or
other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an

ownership interest of one percent or more,

6
g D Check this box if the vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer dne or more gifts
as deseribed in Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1).

7]
- J‘/?/ //f

SighatUre of vendor doing business with the governmental antity Date

Form pravided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

Acomplete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Gode may be found at hitp://www.statuies legis.state.tx.us/
Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htrn. For easy reference, below are some of the seclions cited on this form.

Local Government Codeé § 176.001{1-a): "Business relationship® means a connection between two or more parties
based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection based on:
{A) ‘a transaction that is subject io rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity oran
agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity;
(B) atransaction conducted at a price and subject to terms availabis to the pubiic; or
{C} a purchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chastered by a state or federal agency and
that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting lo, that agericy.

Local Government Code § 176.003(a}(2)(A) and (B):
(=) Alocal government officer shall file a conflicts discliosure statement with respect o a vendor if:

D )

(2) the vendor:
(A} hag an employmentor other business relationship with the tocal government officer or a
family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member raceiving taxable
income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period
preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that
{i} a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed;
or
(iy the local govermnmental sniity is considering entering into a contract with the
vendor;
(B) has giverrto the locat government officer or a family member of the officer-one or more gifs
that have.an aggregaie value of more than $100 in the 12-month period preceding the date the
officer becomes aware that:
(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executad; or
{iiy the local governmental entity is considering entering into a confract with the vendor.

Local Government Code § 176.006(a} and {a-1)
{a) Avendor shall file a complated contlict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship
with a focal. governmental entity and:
(1} has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that focal
governmenial entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 176.003(a}{2)(A);
{2) has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the
officer, one or more gifis with the aggregate value specified by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any
gift described by Section 176.003(a-1}; or
(3) has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity.
{a-1) The completed conffict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator
not later than the saventh business day afier the later of:
(1) the date that the vendor:
(A). begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental
entity; or
(B) submits to the local governmental entity an application, response {0 a request for proposals
or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local
governmental entity; or
{2) the date the vendor becomes aware:
{A) of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a
tamily member of the officer, described by Subsection (a);
(B) that the vendor has given one o more gifts described by Subsection (a); or
(C) of a family relationship with a local government officer.

Formi provided by Texas Ethics Comemission www.ethics.state.x.us Revised 11/30/2015




Texas Department of Form H2048
Agriculture Janwary 2008

‘ CERTIFICATION
REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY
EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

PART A.

Federal Exccutive Orders 12549 and 12689 require the Texas Department of Agriculture
{TDA) to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right
to obtain & contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension,
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also screen each of
its covered subcontractors.

11 this certification “contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract”™
refers to both contract and subconiract.

By signing and submitting this certification the potential contractor accepts the following

terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance
was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is later determined that the
potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the federal government, the Department of Health and Human
Services, United States Départment of Agriculture or other federal department or
agency, or the TDA miay pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or
debarment.

2. The potential contractor will provide immediate written notice tp the person to which
this certification is submitted if at any time.the potential contractor learns that the
certification was erroneocus when submiited or has become erronecus by reason of
changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract”, “debarred”, “suspended™, “ineligible”, “participant”,
“person”, “principal”, “proposal”, and “voluntarily excluded”, as used in this
certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage
sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549, Usage is as defined in
the attachment.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the
proposed covered contract be entered into, it will not knowingly enter into any
subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared meligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by
the Department of Health and Human Services, United States Department of
Agriculture or other federal department or agency, and/or the TDA, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed confract?
1 Yes

MNO



Form H2048
Page 2/01-2008

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will
include this certification titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts™ without modification, in
all covered subcontracts and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not
debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered contract,
unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must, at a minimum,
obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation
and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained inall the foregoing will be construed to require establishment of a
system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this
certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required
to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course
of business dealings.

§. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph 4 of these terms, if a contractor in a
covered contract knowingly enters into a covered subcontract with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government,
Department of Health and Human Services, United States Department of Agriculture,
or other federal department or agency, as applicable, and/or the TDA may pursue
available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment,

PART B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION,
INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered potential
cofitractor:

1 The potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it
nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded form participation in this contract by any federal
department or agency or by the State of Texas.

[0 The potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this
certification. In this instance, the potential contractor must attach an explanation for
each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

| Name of Contractor | Vendor 1D Ne. or Social Security No. | Program No.
Eod o7, a7 F#¢~2 939864
b i SEIVIT,
Signature of Authorized Representative Date

E XA e ST _/ﬁf @a.-w}‘ﬂ‘)u'el
Printed/Typed Name and Title of
Authorized Representative




Texas Department of Form H204%
Agriculture January 2008

_ CERTIFICATION REGARDING FEDERAL LOBBYING -
(Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements)

PART A. PREAMBLE

Fedetal legislation, Section 319 of Public Law 101-121 generally prohibits entities from
using federally appropriated funds to lobby the executive or legislative branches of the
federal government. Section 319 specxﬁcally requires disclosure of certain lobbying
activities. A federal government-wide rule, “New Restrictions on Lobbying” pubhshed
in the Federal Register, February 26, 1990, requires certification and dlsclosure in
specific instances.

PART B. CERTIFICATION

This certification applies only to the instant federal action for which the certification is
being obtained and is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entaring, into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31,
U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a
civil penalty of not less than $100.000 for each such failure.

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1.. No federally appropriated funds have peen paid or will be paid, by ot on behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress. an officer or employee
of Congtess, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the
awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of
any federai loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant,

loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with these federally funded
contract, subcontract, subgrant. or cooperative agreement, the undersighed shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLIL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions. (If needed, comact the Texas
Department of Agriculture to obtain a copy of Standard Form-LLL.)



Form H2049
Page 2/01-2008

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all covered subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants,
and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all covered
subrecipients will certify and disclose accordingly.

Do you have or do you anticipate having covered subawards under this transaction?

Oy
' No

Name of Contractor/Fotential
Contractor

Vendor ID No. or Social Security No. | Program No.

Cools T, w7 HF 2939868
7
Name-of Authorized Representative Title
e o7 A @ﬁMa\'?’_?”"d #’Ou’r'?/t (a8

%’ J“/?///a"

Signature — Authorized Representative Date




WEBB COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT.
QUALIFIED PARTICIPATING VENDOR CODE OF ETHICS
AFFIDAVIT FORM

STATE OF TEXAS *
: , KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF WEBB  *

BEFORE ME the undersigned Notary Public, appeared L Eoncrro A Dim ngvez |
the_herein-named “Affiant”, who is a resident of | (vedhb |County, State
of|  7ewar ] andupon histher respective oath, either individually and/or behalf of their
respective company/entity, do hereby state that [ have personal knowledge of the following facts,
statements, matters, and/or other matters set. forth herein are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. o

7 y company/entzty do hereby
s‘_ a’uz‘zes ez‘hzcal policy

I personally, and/or in my r
conf irm that I have reviey

Jentity do hereby
Webb County,
/entzty Jailure to
squahf cation,
ounty. Iagree
ions or concerns
urchasing Dept.
chasing Agent to

Signature of Affiant

Ernesrv g, Demingved
Printed Name of Affiant/Company/Entity

SWORN to and subscribed before me, this f/ day f ,ZM\{‘ /g
W%M& /

@ soRAAWDVA NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

Natary 1D #125555004
My Commission Expires

R Jamuary 20, 2022 b



PROOF OF NO DELINQUENT TAXES OWED TO WEBB COUNTY

Name Finovro A, Donr) asw. . oOWes no delinquent property taxes to Webb
County.

Coddo ; Lrd. owes no property taxes as a business in Webb County.
(Business Name)

Errtesto A, Demingvez OWeSs no property taxes as a resident of Webb County.
(Business Owner)

Person who can attest to the above information

* SIGNED NOTORIZED BOCUMENT AND PROOF OF NO DELINQUENT TAXES TO
WEBB COUNTY.

The State of Texas /

County of Webb = p

Before me, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared fm’% "‘ZD ~CrrinateZinow to
me (ot proved to me on the oath of 7 X &uces [reense. /2 to be the person whose name
is subscribed to the forgoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purpose and consideration therein expressed.

£ J&m‘_‘
‘Given under my hand-and seal of office this 0/ _:.=-day'0fL7 il 20 LX

Notary Public, State of Te:

AN ADRIANAVALDIVIA
Notary |D #125555004
My Cemmission Expires g
X TTaT January 20, 2022

_______ Aprs )5 P70

A (Print name of Notary Public here)
My commission expires thezmé day of ___/U/ ?.Oéwl




PRELIMINARY
Thig Drawing indicales the
design concept and the generat
scope of the project. ttis notyeta
campleted contract document.
Not for regulatory approval,
permitting or construction.
REGISTERED ARCHITECT
MADELINE ANZ S1AY
LICENSE NO. 16442

Date:_01/10/14.
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